# Graziella Marchiori

## Brazilian translator and reviewer

### **Contact Information**

## Alameda Honduras, 92 Barueri, SP, Brazil +55 11 98880-8520 gra.olio@gmail.com

#### **Personal Information**

Freelance translator (English and Italian to Brazilian Portuguese), experienced in the administrative area, gastronomy and acting as an English teacher. Professional with excellent interpersonal skills, able to work with several CAT Tools, flexible and punctual.

Language pairs English - Portuguese (Brazil) Italian - Portuguese (Brazil) Italian - English

Translation fees: \$ 0.03 per word and \$ 15 per hour

Specialties: Administrative Area, Gastronomy and Education

Daily capacity: from 1,500 to 2,000 words CAT Tools: SDL Trados 2017, memoQ, Matecat

## Qualifications

PUC-SP Business Administration 2002 - 2006

ANHEMBI MORUMBI UNIVERSITY (Universidade Anhembi Morumbi) Gastronomy 2011-2012

Universidade Paulista - UNIP Pedagogy Ongoing

## Work experience

2018-Present Freelance English Teacher

Member of a team of private teachers working in person in Alphaville - SP and online for several locations. I am currently teaching every ages and levels of knowledge of English.

Specialized in Business classes (aimed at executives) and IELTS certification.

IELTS certification obtained in Australia - Perth / WA

## **Additional Information**

- 2-year experience in Australia, Perth / WA (2016 to 2018)Course: General English Kaplan International Languages, Perth /
- Course: IELTS Preparation Course Kaplan International Languages, Perth / WA
- Office package domain (Excel, Word, Powerpoint)Available for free trial of services provided